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                        CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
                                   (UNAUDITED)
                      (IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                      THREE MONTHS ENDED                  NINE 
MONTHS ENDED
                                                                      ------------------                  --------
---------
                                                                                    SEPT 30                             
SEPT 30
                                                                   SEPT 29           2000             SEPT 29             
2000
                                                                    2001           (RESTATED)           2001           
(RESTATED)
                                                                    ----           ----------           ----           
----------
<S>                                                             <C>               <C>               <C>               
<C>
NET SALES                                                       $ 1,477,196       $ 1,599,864       $ 4,223,453       
$ 4,285,373

COSTS AND OPERATING EXPENSES
             Cost of products sold                                  970,631         1,056,262         2,789,080         
2,821,309
             Marketing, administrative
                              and general expenses                  313,314           349,784           950,759           
985,915
             Other operating expense, net                             2,676             5,482            10,969            
12,789
                                                                -----------       -----------       -----------       
-----------
                                                                  1,286,621         1,411,528         3,750,808         
3,820,013
                                                                -----------       -----------       -----------       
-----------

OPERATING INCOME                                                    190,575           188,336           472,645           
465,360

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
             Interest income                                          1,621             1,859             5,138             
4,371
             Interest expense                                       (23,320)          (24,440)          (72,421)          
(62,451)
             Miscellaneous, net                                         218              (408)           (1,437)            
3,992
                                                                -----------       -----------       -----------       
-----------
                                                                    (21,481)          (22,989)          (68,720)          
(54,088)
                                                                -----------       -----------       -----------       
-----------

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND CUMULATIVE
             EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY                  169,094           165,347           403,925           
411,272

INCOME TAXES                                                         65,534            61,986           153,498           
154,315
                                                                -----------       -----------       -----------       
-----------

INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE
             IN ACCOUNTING POLICY                                   103,560           103,361           250,427           
256,957

CUMULATIVE EFFECT ON PRIOR YEARS OF CHANGE
             IN ACCOUNTING POLICY FOR REVENUE RECOGNITION,
             NET OF INCOME TAXES                                         --                --                --            
(6,782)
                                                                -----------       -----------       -----------       
-----------

NET INCOME                                                      $   103,560       $   103,361       $   250,427       
$   250,175
                                                                ===========       ===========       ===========       
===========

EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE - BASIC



             Income before cumulative effect of change
                              in accounting policy              $      0.92       $      0.90       $      2.21       
$      2.22
             Net income                                                0.92              0.90              2.21              
2.16
EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE - DILUTED
             Income before cumulative effect of change
                              in accounting policy              $      0.90       $      0.88       $      2.17       
$      2.18
             Net income                                                0.90              0.88              2.17              
2.12

WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING
             Basic                                                  111,309           114,013           111,611           
114,500
             Diluted                                                114,563           116,988           115,144           
117,525

CASH DIVIDENDS PER COMMON SHARE                                 $      0.23       $      0.22       $      0.69       
$      0.66
</TABLE>

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

                                        3
                                 VF CORPORATION
                           CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
                                   (UNAUDITED)
                                 (IN THOUSANDS)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                                                                 
SEPT 30
                                                                            SEPT 29         DECEMBER 30           
2000
                                                                              2001             2000            
(RESTATED)
                                                                              ----             ----            ---
-------
<S>                                                                       <C>               <C>               <C>
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
      Cash and equivalents                                                $   133,080       $   118,891       $   
232,933
      Accounts receivable, less allowances:
                        Sept 29 - $51,302;  Dec 30 - $54,918
                        Sept 30 - $58,900                                     777,944           716,299           
854,736
      Inventories:
                        Finished products                                     757,490           710,158           
763,634
                        Work in process                                       164,713           194,194           
221,356
                        Materials and supplies                                165,382           220,086           
203,099
                                                                          -----------       -----------       ----
-------
                                                                            1,087,585         1,124,438         
1,188,089

      Other current assets                                                    150,497           150,468           
129,123
                                                                          -----------       -----------       ----
-------
                        Total current assets                                2,149,106         2,110,096         
2,404,881

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT                                               1,858,939         1,865,326         
1,862,405
      Less accumulated depreciation                                         1,139,461         1,089,311         
1,069,263
                                                                          -----------       -----------       ----
-------
                                                                              719,478           776,015           
793,142

INTANGIBLE ASSETS                                                           1,068,443         1,101,876         
1,122,075

OTHER ASSETS                                                                  396,941           370,169           
382,418
                                                                          -----------       -----------       ----



-------

                                                                          $ 4,333,968       $ 4,358,156       $ 
4,702,516
                                                                          ===========       ===========       
===========

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
      Short-term borrowings                                               $   113,916       $   147,005       $   
358,809
      Current portion of long-term debt                                         6,340           113,999           
115,621
      Accounts payable                                                        264,826           340,127           
353,598
      Accrued liabilities                                                     489,937           405,069           
468,848
                                                                          -----------       -----------       ----
-------
                        Total current liabilities                             875,019         1,006,200         
1,296,876

LONG-TERM DEBT                                                                904,218           905,036           
905,827

OTHER LIABILITIES                                                             216,498           214,590           
219,849

REDEEMABLE PREFERRED STOCK                                                     46,340            48,483            
49,024
DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS TO EMPLOYEE
      STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN                                                     (3,248)           (7,966)           
(9,491)
                                                                          -----------       -----------       ----
-------
                                                                               43,092            40,517            
39,533

COMMON SHAREHOLDERS'  EQUITY
      Common Stock, stated value $1; shares
                        authorized, 300,000,000; shares outstanding;
                        Sept 29 - 110,757,334; Dec 30 - 112,258,556;
                        Sept 30 - 113,597,762                                 110,757           112,259           
113,598
      Additional paid-in capital                                              878,577           833,441           
832,389
      Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)                           (90,611)          (87,875)          
(94,806)
      Retained earnings                                                     1,396,418         1,333,988         
1,389,250
                                                                          -----------       -----------       ----
-------
                        Total common shareholders' equity                   2,295,141         2,191,813         
2,240,431
                                                                          -----------       -----------       ----
-------

                                                                          $ 4,333,968       $ 4,358,156       $ 
4,702,516
                                                                          ===========       ===========       
===========
</TABLE>

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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                      CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
                                   (UNAUDITED)
                                 (IN THOUSANDS)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                   NINE MONTHS ENDED
                                                                   -----------------
                                                                                SEPT 30
                                                                SEPT 29          2000
                                                                 2001          (RESTATED)
                                                                 ----          ----------
<S>                                                            <C>             <C>
OPERATIONS



     Net income                                                $ 250,427       $ 250,175
     Adjustments to reconcile net income
         to cash provided by operations:
         Cumulative effect of change in accounting policy             --           6,782
         Restructuring costs                                      (5,620)             --
         Depreciation                                            100,880         102,365
         Amortization of intangible assets                        27,193          26,378
         Other, net                                              (23,009)          8,164
         Changes in current assets and liabilities:
               Accounts receivable                               (62,352)       (129,975)
               Inventories                                        29,061        (121,042)
               Accounts payable                                  (70,080)        (21,312)
               Other, net                                         91,831          95,440
                                                               ---------       ---------
         Cash provided by operations                             338,331         216,975

INVESTMENTS
     Capital expenditures                                        (59,584)        (96,581)
     Business acquisitions                                        (3,557)       (270,393)
     Other, net                                                   20,926           1,973
                                                               ---------       ---------
         Cash invested                                           (42,215)       (365,001)

FINANCING
     Increase in short-term borrowings                           (26,011)        (47,034)
     Proceeds from long-term debt                                     --         495,185
     Payment of long-term debt                                  (108,095)         (1,273)
     Purchase of Common Stock                                   (109,497)        (64,236)
     Cash dividends paid                                         (79,545)        (78,107)
     Proceeds from issuance of Common Stock                       37,707             708
     Other, net                                                    3,991           3,226
                                                               ---------       ---------
         Cash (used) provided by financing                      (281,450)        308,469

EFFECT OF FOREIGN CURRENCY RATE CHANGES ON CASH                     (477)         (7,371)
                                                               ---------       ---------

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS                                14,189         153,072

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR                         118,891          79,861
                                                               ---------       ---------

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - END OF PERIOD                           $ 133,080       $ 232,933
                                                               =========       =========
</TABLE>

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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                   NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
                                   (UNAUDITED)

NOTE A - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the instructions to Form 10-Q and do not include all of the
information and notes required by generally accepted accounting principles for
complete financial statements. Similarly, the 2000 year-end consolidated balance
sheet was derived from audited financial statements but does not include all
disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles. In the opinion
of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals)
considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included. Operating
results for the nine months ended September 29, 2001 are not necessarily
indicative of results that may be expected for the year ending December 29,
2001. For further information, refer to the consolidated financial statements
and notes included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 30, 2000.

During the fourth quarter of 2000, the Company changed its accounting policy for
recognizing sales in accordance with the SEC's Staff Accounting Bulletin No.
101, Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements. The cumulative effect of this
change in policy on net income of $6.8 million, or $.06 per share, was reported
as a charge as of the beginning of 2000. As a result, the Company has restated
its financial statements for each of the first three quarters of 2000.

NOTE B - ACQUISITIONS

The Company completed several acquisitions during 2000. The following pro forma
results of operations for the third quarter and nine months of 2000 (restated)
assume that each of these acquisitions had occurred at the beginning of 2000 (in
thousands, except per share amounts):

<TABLE>



<CAPTION>
                                                         Third              Nine
                                                        Quarter            Months
                                                          2000              2000
                                                          ----              ----
<S>                                                  <C>               <C>
Net sales                                            $  1,622,653      $   4,459,713
Income before cumulative effect of change in
      accounting policy                                   103,935            226,532

Earnings per common share, before
      cumulative effect of change in accounting
      policy:
      Basic                                                 $0.90              $1.95
      Diluted                                                0.89               1.92
</TABLE>

The Company accrued various restructuring charges in connection with the
businesses acquired in 1999 and 2000. These charges relate to severance, closure
of manufacturing and distribution facilities, and lease and contract termination
costs. Substantially all cash payments related to these actions will be
completed during 2002. Activity in the accrual accounts is summarized as follows
(in thousands):
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<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                        Facilities     Lease and
                                                           Exit         Contract
                                          Severance        Costs       Termination       Total
                                          ---------        -----       -----------       -----
<S>                                       <C>           <C>            <C>             <C>
Balance, December 30, 2000                 $ 3,222       $     839     $    11,977     $   16,038
Additional accrual                           2,400             720             400          3,520
Cash payments                               (1,430)           (822)         (5,092)        (7,344)
                                           -------       ---------     -----------      ---------
Balance, September 29, 2001                $ 4,192       $     737     $     7,285        $12,214
                                           =======       =========     ===========      =========
</TABLE>

In late 2000, the Company acquired 85% of the outstanding shares of H.I.S
Sportswear AG, which markets H.I.S products in Europe. During the third quarter
of 2001, the Company acquired an additional 12% of the outstanding shares of
H.I.S Sportswear AG.

NOTE C - 2000 RESTRUCTURING ACCRUAL

Activity in the 2000 restructuring accrual is summarized as follows (in
thousands):

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                        Facilities     Lease and
                                                           Exit         Contract
                                          Severance        Costs       Termination       Total
                                          ---------        -----       -----------       -----
<S>                                       <C>           <C>            <C>             <C>

Balance, December 30, 2000                 $ 20,391       $  1,461       $ 15,541      $ 37,393
Reduction of accrual                           (625)            --         (4,495)       (5,120)
Cash payments                               (13,373)          (887)        (3,042)      (17,302)
                                           --------       --------       --------      --------
Balance, September 29, 2001                $  6,393       $    574       $  8,004      $ 14,971
                                           ========       ========       ========      ========
</TABLE>

The above $5.1 million reduction of accrual relates primarily to a change in
contract terms arising in 2001.

The restructuring actions are proceeding according to plan, and the anticipated
benefits are being realized. Remaining severance and other cash payments will be
made into 2002.

NOTE D - CAPITAL

Common shares outstanding are net of shares held in treasury, and in substance
retired, of 28,143,352 at September 29, 2001, 25,139,897 at December 30, 2000
and 23,709,897 at September 30, 2000. In addition, 300,753, 311,608 and 375,833
shares of VF Common Stock held in trust for deferred compensation plans are
treated for financial accounting purposes as treasury stock at each of the
respective dates.

There are 25,000,000 authorized shares of Preferred Stock, $1 par value. Of
these shares, 2,000,000 were designated as Series A, of which none have been
issued, and 2,105,263 shares were designated and issued as 6.75% Series B



Preferred Stock, of which 1,500,881 shares were outstanding at September 29,
2001, 1,570,301 at December 30, 2000 and 1,587,812 at September 30, 2000.
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NOTE E - BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

Financial information for the Company's reportable segments is as follows (in
thousands):

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                          Third Quarter                         Nine Months
                                                          -------------                         -----------
                                                                       2000                               2000
                                                     2001           (Restated)           2001          (Restated)
                                                     ----           ----------           ----          ----------
<S>                                              <C>               <C>               <C>               <C>
Net sales:
      Consumer Apparel                           $ 1,043,486       $ 1,120,609       $ 3,093,227       $ 3,186,265
      Occupational Apparel                           115,575           153,410           409,311           485,833
      All Other                                      318,135           325,845           720,915           613,275
                                                 -----------       -----------       -----------       -----------

Consolidated net sales                           $ 1,477,196       $ 1,599,864       $ 4,223,453       $ 4,285,373
                                                 ===========       ===========       ===========       ===========

Segment profit:
      Consumer Apparel                           $   158,373       $   184,091       $   452,491       $   506,166
      Occupational Apparel                             5,003               591            29,647            25,432
      All Other                                       57,834            39,190            83,993            47,598
                                                 -----------       -----------       -----------       -----------
      Total segment profit                           221,210           223,872           566,131           579,196

Interest, net                                        (21,699)          (22,581)          (67,283)          (58,080)
Amortization of intangible assets                     (8,739)           (8,890)          (27,193)          (26,378)
Corporate and other expenses                         (21,678)          (27,054)          (67,730)          (83,466)
                                                 -----------       -----------       -----------       -----------

Income before income taxes and cumulative
      Effect of change in accounting policy      $   169,094       $   165,347       $   403,925       $   411,272
                                                 ===========       ===========       ===========       ===========
</TABLE>

NOTE F - COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Comprehensive income consists of net income from operations, plus certain
changes in assets and liabilities that are not included in net income but are
instead reported within a separate component of shareholders' equity under
generally accepted accounting principles. The Company's comprehensive income was
as follows (in thousands):

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                             Third Quarter                  Nine Months
                                                             -------------           --------------------------
                                                                        2000                            2000
                                                        2001         (Restated)         2001         (Restated)
                                                        ----         ----------         ----         ----------
<S>                                                  <C>             <C>             <C>             <C>
Net income as reported                               $ 103,560       $ 103,361       $ 250,427       $ 250,175

Other comprehensive income (loss):
      Foreign currency translation adjustments,
          net of income taxes                           (2,506)        (12,574)         (4,081)        (30,050)
      Unrealized gains (losses) on marketable
          securities, net of income taxes                 (925)             --            (602)             --
      Derivative hedging contracts, net of
          income taxes                                   1,109              --           1,947              --
                                                     ---------       ---------       ---------       ---------

Comprehensive income                                 $ 101,238       $  90,787       $ 247,691       $ 220,125
                                                     =========       =========       =========       =========
</TABLE>
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Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for 2001 is summarized as follows
(in thousands):

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                        Foreign
                                       Currency      Marketable       Hedging
                                      Translation    Securities      Contracts       Total
                                      -----------    ----------      ---------       -----
<S>                                   <C>            <C>             <C>           <C>



Balance, December 30, 2000             $(88,146)      $    271       $     --      $(87,875)

Other comprehensive income (loss)        (4,081)          (602)         1,947        (2,736)
                                       --------       --------       --------      --------

Balance, September 29, 2001            $(92,227)      $   (331)      $  1,947      $(90,611)
                                       ========       ========       ========      ========
</TABLE>

NOTE G - EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share are computed as follows (in thousands, except per share
amounts):

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                  Third Quarter                          Nine 
Months
                                                                  -------------                          ---------
--
                                                                               2000                                   
2000
                                                             2001           (Restated)             2001            
(Restated)
                                                             ----           ----------             ----            
----------
<S>                                                       <C>               <C>                  <C>               
<C>
Basic earnings per share:
      Net income                                          $ 103,560         $ 103,361            $250,427           
$250,175
      Less Preferred Stock dividends and
          redemption premium                                  1,240               950               4,199              
3,149
                                                          ---------         ---------            --------           
--------
      Net income available for Common Stock               $ 102,320         $ 102,411            $246,228           
$247,026
                                                          =========         =========            ========           
========

      Weighted average Common
          Stock outstanding                                 111,309           114,013             111,611            
114,500
                                                          =========         =========            ========           
========

      Basic earnings per share                                $0.92             $0.90               $2.21              
$2.16
                                                          =========         =========            ========           
========

Diluted earnings per share:
      Net income                                          $ 103,560         $ 103,361            $250,427           
$250,175
      Increased ESOP expense if Preferred Stock
          were converted to Common Stock                        213               236                 638                
711
                                                          ---------         ---------            --------           
--------
      Net income available for Common Stock
          and dilutive securities                         $ 103,347         $ 103,125            $249,789           
$249,464
                                                          =========         =========            ========           
========

      Weighted average Common Stock outstanding             111,309           114,013             111,611            
114,500
      Additional Common Stock resulting from
          dilutive securities:
          Preferred Stock                                     2,402             2,541               2,434              
2,577
          Stock options and other                               852               434               1,099                
448
                                                          ---------         ---------            --------           
--------
      Weighted average Common Stock and
          dilutive securities outstanding                   114,563           116,988             115,144            
117,525
                                                          =========         =========            ========           
========

      Diluted earnings per share                              $0.90             $0.88               $2.17              
$2.12
                                                          =========         =========            ========           



========
</TABLE>
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Outstanding options to purchase 6.8 million shares and 5.4 million shares of
Common Stock have been excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per
share for the third quarter and the nine months of 2001, respectively, because
the option exercise prices were greater than the average market price of the
Common Stock. Similarly, options to purchase 8.1 million shares and 7.0 million
shares of Common Stock were excluded for the third quarter and nine months of
2000, respectively.

NOTE H - RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Effective at the beginning of the first quarter of 2001, the Company adopted
FASB Statement No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, and related amendments. This Statement requires that all derivatives
be recognized as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet and measured at
their fair value. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recognized in
either net income or in other comprehensive income, depending on the designated
purpose of the derivative.

Due to the limited use of derivative instruments prior to 2001, the effect of
adopting this Statement at the beginning of the first quarter of 2001 was not
significant. Derivatives outstanding at the beginning of the year, all of which
expired in the first quarter, were not designated as hedges, so unrealized gains
of $.6 million at the beginning of 2001 were recorded in cost of products sold.

Beginning in 2001, the Company expanded its use of foreign currency forward
exchange contracts to hedge against the effects of exchange rate fluctuations on
forecasted cash flows. The Company does not use derivative financial instruments
for trading or speculative purposes. Use of hedging contracts allows the Company
to reduce its overall exposure to exchange rate movements, since gains and
losses on these contracts will offset losses and gains on the transactions being
hedged. The Company formally documents all hedged transactions and hedging
instruments, and assesses, both at the inception of the contract and on an
ongoing basis, whether the hedging instruments are effective in offsetting
changes in cash flows of the hedged transactions. The Company hedges an average
of 50% of its significant foreign currency cash flows relating to inventory
purchases and sales, operating expenses and intercompany royalty payments
anticipated for the following twelve months. During the nine months of 2001, the
Company recognized additional net gains of $4.7 million, primarily in cost of
products sold, for hedging contracts that had matured. The total notional value
of foreign exchange contracts outstanding at September 29, 2001 was $150.1
million. At that date, the Company had net deferred gains of $3.0 million
included in accumulated other comprehensive income, which amount is expected to
be reclassified to net income during the next twelve months as the hedged
transactions are recognized in earnings.

In the third quarter of 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued
Statement No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. The Statement is
effective for the Company at the beginning of 2002 and may not be applied
retroactively to financial statements of prior periods. Under this Statement,
goodwill, including previously existing goodwill, and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives will not be amortized but must be tested at least
annually for impairment. Other intangible assets will be amortized over their
estimated useful lives. The new Statement also requires an initial test for
impairment of existing goodwill and intangible assets where the existing
carrying value exceeds its fair value. Any transitional impairment determined
upon adoption of the new Statement must be recognized as the cumulative effect
of a change in accounting principle in the statement of income. The Company
currently has $1,068 million of net intangible assets arising from numerous
acquisitions over the years. Management is currently evaluating the effects of
the Statement on these intangible assets. Because of the extensive effort needed
to comply with adoption of the new rules, it is not practicable at this date to
reasonably estimate all of the effects on our financial statements. However,
based on our analysis performed to-date, we believe that the substantial
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majority of our amortization expense of $35.9 million ($.31 per share) for the
fiscal year 2000 and $27.2 million ($.24 per share) for the nine months ended
September 29, 2001 will not be required in future years.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board also recently issued Statement No. 144,
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. This Statement
establishes accounting standards for the recognition and measurement of
long-lived assets held for use or held for disposal. This Statement, required to
be adopted by the beginning of 2002, is not expected to have a material impact
on the financial position, results of operations or cash flows of the Company.
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                MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
                       CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Consolidated sales decreased 8% for the third quarter and 1% for the nine months
ended September 29, 2001, compared with the same periods in 2000. Overall for
the quarter and nine months, sales declined in most businesses, except for the
European jeanswear and outdoor businesses, with a higher percentage decline
following the tragic events of September 11. Sales comparisons benefited by $22
million of incremental sales in the 2001 quarter and $205 million in the 2001
nine months related to businesses acquired in 2000. Partially offsetting this
were sales of $27 million in the 2000 quarter and $80 million in the 2000 nine
months related to Wrangler Japan and occupational apparel product lines exited
in the fourth quarter of 2000. Also, in translating foreign currencies to the
U.S. dollar, a stronger U.S. dollar reduced sales comparisons by $8 million in
the quarter and $29 million in the nine months and reduced earnings per share by
$.02 for the nine months of 2001.

Gross margins were 34.3% of sales in the 2001 quarter and 34.0% for the nine
months, compared with 34.0% and 34.2% in the same 2000 periods. Gross margins
increased in the quarter due to higher gross margins earned in the outdoor,
occupational apparel and knitwear businesses. Gross margins in the quarter also
benefited from reversal of certain 2000 restructuring accruals. This was offset
in part by lower margins in domestic jeanswear and intimate apparel. Gross
margins were lower for the nine months primarily as a result of downtime
incurred in domestic jeanswear manufacturing plants to help align inventory
levels with expected sales volumes.

Marketing, administrative and general expenses were 21.2% of sales in the
quarter and 22.5% in the nine months of 2001, compared with 21.9% and 23.0% in
the 2000 periods. Expenses as a percent of sales declined in most business units
due to expense controls and elimination of businesses at the end of 2000 that
had a higher level of such expenses as a percent of sales.

Other operating expense, which includes amortization of intangible assets and
net royalty income, decreased in the quarter and nine months due to higher net
royalty income in the third quarter of 2001.

Net interest expense increased in 2001 due to higher average borrowings to
acquire several businesses in 2000, as well as higher overall interest rates on
the Company's debt.

The effective income tax rate for the nine months of 2001 was 38.0%, based on
the expected rate for the year, compared with 37.5% in the prior year. The
increase in rate is due to an expected increase in foreign operating losses with
no tax benefit.

Income before the cumulative effect of a change in accounting policy was flat
for the quarter and decreased by 3% in the nine months of 2001. Earnings in the
2001 periods included $.03 per share from the reversal of certain 2000
restructuring accruals. Diluted earnings per share increased by 2% in the
quarter and were flat for the nine months, reflecting the benefit of the
Company's share repurchase program. Acquisitions completed in 2000 had a $.06
accretive effect on earnings per share for the nine months of 2001 compared with
the 2000 period and are expected to contribute $.12 to earnings per share for
the full year 2001 compared with 2000.
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INFORMATION BY BUSINESS SEGMENT

The Consumer Apparel segment consists of jeanswear, women's intimate apparel,
swimwear and the children's apparel businesses. Overall, this segment's sales
decreased by 7% for the quarter and 3% for the nine months of 2001, compared
with the 2000 periods. Domestic jeans sales decreased 8% in the quarter and 3%
in the nine months, with decreases in the Company's Mass Market, Lee and Western
businesses in the third quarter and Lee and Western businesses in the nine
months. European jeanswear sales increased 14% in the quarter and 16% in the
nine months, including the acquisition of H.I.S in late 2000. Total
international jeanswear sales, including the negative effects of foreign
currency translation, declined 3% in the quarter and were flat in the nine
months, including the H.I.S business and the exit of the Wrangler business in
Japan. Domestic intimate apparel sales decreased 4% in the quarter and increased
1% in the nine months, with decreases in the quarter primarily in the Vassarette
and private label businesses. Sales declined in the quarter and nine months in
international intimate apparel. Sales also declined 12% on an aggregate basis in
the quarter and nine months in the Company's domestic swimwear and playwear
businesses, both of which sell primarily to the department store channel, which
is currently the weakest channel for retail apparel sales. Segment profit
declined in both 2001 periods due to expenses related to downtime in domestic
jeanswear manufacturing facilities to align inventories and lower profits in our
swimwear, playwear and Latin American jeanswear businesses primarily related to
the volume declines.

The Occupational Apparel segment includes the Company's industrial, career and



safety apparel businesses. Excluding businesses exited in 2000, sales declined
19% in the quarter and 10% in the nine months, due to workforce reductions in
the manufacturing sector that has impacted our workwear uniform sales. Segment
profit has improved in the most recent quarter from benefits of restructuring
actions taken in 2000 and elimination of losses of discontinued product lines.

The All Other segment includes the Company's knitwear, daypack and outdoor
businesses. Sales decreased 2% for the quarter due to a decline in the private
label knitwear business. Sales in the quarter for The North Face and Eastpak,
both acquired in May 2000, were up slightly, with first quality sales in both
brands up significantly. Sales increased 18% in the nine months due to the 2000
acquired companies being included for the full 2001 period. Operating margins
nearly doubled in the Outdoor businesses. Segment profit also increased in our
knitwear business due to lower cost sourcing, although difficult market
conditions and pricing pressures continue in the knitwear industry.

Management will continue to evaluate its underperforming units and, particularly
considering the current economic environment, its overall cost structure. Any
actions resulting from this evaluation could have a significant impact on
operating results.

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND LIQUIDITY

The financial condition of the Company is reflected in the following:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
                                                                September 30
                               September 29     December 30         2000
                                   2001            2000          (Restated)
                                   ----            ----          ----------
                                          (Dollars in millions)
<S>                            <C>              <C>             <C>
Working capital                  $1,274.1        $1,103.9         $1,108.0

Current ratio                    2.5 to 1        2.1 to 1         1.9 to 1

Debt to total capital               30.9%           34.7%            38.1%
</TABLE>
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Accounts receivable at the end of the third quarter of 2001 are lower than at
the same period in 2000 due to the decrease in sales during the quarter and an
improvement in the number of day's sales outstanding. Receivables are higher
than at the end of 2000 due to seasonal sales patterns.

Inventories at the end of the third quarter of 2001 are 8% lower than at the
comparable date in 2000. Excluding businesses acquired and exited in the last
half of 2000, inventory balances at September 29, 2001 were 9% lower. Management
had forecasted a reduction in inventories by as much as $100 million by the end
of 2001. This target was achieved by the end of the third quarter, and
management is committed to maintain this $100 million reduction at year-end.
This reduction in inventories was a significant factor in the $121 million
increase in cash provided by operations in 2001. Inventories are 3% lower than
at the end of 2000.

Accounts payable declined compared with the third quarter of 2000 and with
year-end 2000 due to reduced inventory purchases at most businesses resulting
from inventory reduction efforts. In addition, accounts payable balances
declined compared with the prior year due to disposal of the Wrangler Japan
business, which had a higher relative level of payables than the average VF
operating business.

Accrued liabilities at the end of the quarter are higher than year-end due to
seasonal patterns.

During the first nine months of 2001, the Company made $108.1 million of
scheduled long-term debt payments. There are no significant long-term debt
payments due in 2002.

The Company repurchased 1.0 million shares of its Common Stock in open market
transactions during each of the first three quarters of 2001 at a total cost of
$109.5 million. Under its current authorization from the Board of Directors, the
Company may repurchase up to an additional 1.0 million common shares. Depending
on other opportunities that may arise, the Company intends to repurchase
approximately 1.0 million shares over the remainder of the year. Subsequent to
quarter-end, the Board of Directors approved an authorization for the Company to
repurchase up to an additional 10 million shares.

For information regarding the Company's exposure to certain market risks, see
Item 7A, Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk, in the
annual report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2000. There have been no significant
changes in the Company's market risk exposures since year-end.



OUTLOOK

Since the events of mid-September, the normal rhythm of the Company's business
at retail has been considerably disrupted. The Company expects sales to remain
under pressure, as consumers continue to be cautious in their spending,
particularly on apparel. Should the current trend in sales continue, fourth
quarter sales could decline more than 10%. Therefore, margins are also likely to
be below prior year levels due to aggressive actions to manage capacity and
inventories. Primarily as a result of downtime, fourth quarter earnings per
share could be down more than 35% from prior year levels. Marketing,
administrative and general expenses in the fourth quarter should be lower than
the prior year due in part to the 2001 benefit of the businesses exited at the
end of 2000.

Management expects cash flow from operations to range from $450-500 million for
the year and capital expenditures to be about $100 million, which would be below
the 2000 level. Net interest expense should be approximately $90 million for the
year.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT ON FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

From time to time, the Company and its representatives may make oral or written
statements, including statements in this quarterly report under "Outlook," that
constitute "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the federal
securities laws. This includes statements concerning plans and objectives of
management relating to the Company's operations or economic performance, and
assumptions related thereto.

Forward-looking statements are made based on management's expectations and
beliefs concerning future events impacting the Company and therefore involve a
number of risks and uncertainties. Management cautions that forward-looking
statements are not guarantees and actual results could differ materially from
those expressed or implied in the forward-looking statements.

Important factors that could cause the actual results of operations or financial
condition of the Company to differ include, but are not necessarily limited to,
the overall level of consumer spending for apparel; changes in trends in the
segments of the market in which the Company competes; competitive conditions in
and financial strength of the retail industry; actions of competitors and
customers that may impact the Company's business; completion of software
developed by outside vendors and the related implementation of the Company's
common systems project; and the impact of unforeseen economic changes in the
markets where the Company competes, such as changes in interest rates, currency
exchange rates, inflation rates, recession, and other external economic and
political factors over which the Company has no control.

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1 - Legal Proceedings

The Company is a party to litigation arising in the ordinary course of its
business. In management's opinion, there are no pending claims or litigation,
the outcome of which would have a material adverse effect on the Company's
consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Item 6 - Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

    (a)  Exhibit 10 (a) - Form of Change in Control Agreement with Certain
         Senior Management of the Company or its Subsidiaries

         Exhibit 10 (b) - Form of Change in Control Agreement with Certain
         Management of the Company or its Subsidiaries

    (b)  Reports on Form 8-K - There were no reports on Form 8-K filed for the
         three months ended September 29, 2001.
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                                   SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

                                            V.F. CORPORATION
                                              (Registrant)



                                            By:  /s/ Robert K. Shearer
                                                 ------------------------------
                                                  Robert K. Shearer
                                                  Vice President - Finance
                                                  (Chief Financial Officer)

Date: October 23, 2001

                                            By:  /s/ Robert A. Cordaro
                                                 ------------------------------
                                                  Robert A. Cordaro
                                                  Vice President - Controller
                                                  (Chief Accounting Officer)
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                                                                   EXHIBIT 10(a)

                                    AGREEMENT

        THIS AGREEMENT made this   day of         ,2001 (the "Agreement")
by and between ________________ (the "Executive") and VF CORPORATION, a
Pennsylvania corporation (the "Corporation"). This Agreement amends, restates
and supersedes the prior agreement dated _____________ and any amendments to and
restatements thereof between the Executive and the Corporation.

                                   BACKGROUND

        The Board of Directors of the Corporation (the "Board") considers the
establishment and maintenance of a sound and vital management to be essential to
protecting and enhancing the best interests of the Corporation and its
shareholders. In this connection, the Corporation recognizes that, as is the
case with many publicly held corporations, the possibility of a change in
control may exist and that such possibility, and the uncertainty and questions
which it may raise among management, may result in the departure or distraction
of management personnel to the detriment of the Corporation and its
shareholders. The Corporation further recognizes that its own financial position
tends to exacerbate the uncertainty among management that a change of control
might create. Accordingly, the Board has determined that appropriate steps
should be taken to reinforce and encourage the continued attention and
dedication of certain members of the Corporation's management, including the
Executive, to their assigned duties without distraction in the face of the
potentially disturbing circumstances arising from the possibility of a change in
control of the Corporation.

        In order to induce the Executive to remain in the employ of the
Corporation, the Corporation wishes to provide the Executive with certain
severance benefits in the event his employment with the Corporation terminates
subsequent to a change in control of the Corporation under the circumstances
described herein.

        NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound, agree
as follows:

        1.     TERM.  The term of this Agreement commences as of the date and
year first above written and shall continue until the second anniversary of the
date set forth above. The prior sentence notwithstanding, commencing on first
day after the second anniversary of the date set forth above and on the first
day of each subsequent twelve month period thereafter the term of this Agreement
shall automatically be extended for one additional year beyond the then existing
term. This Agreement shall terminate (except as set forth in the next sentence)
if (a) the Corporation gives the Executive notice that it wishes to terminate
this Agreement in which case this Agreement shall terminate as of the date set
forth in such notice or (b) the Executive's employment with the Corporation is
terminated for any reason, including transfer to a subsidiary company of the
Corporation, in which case this Agreement shall terminate on the last day of the
Executive's employment with the Corporation; provided, however, if the Executive
is transferred to a subsidiary company of the Corporation, the Corporation may
waive the termination of this Agreement, by a written amendment of this
Agreement, executed by both the Corporation and the Executive, which shall refer
to this clause and shall be limited to the Executive's transfer to the
subsidiary company of the Corporation named in the amendment, unless another
amendment is executed upon the Executive's subsequent transfer to another
subsidiary company of the Corporation. The Corporation may not give such notice
and this Agreement shall not automatically terminate in the event the
Executive's employment with the Corporation terminates for any reason, including
a transfer to a subsidiary company of the Corporation, (x) at any time while the
Corporation has knowledge that any third person has taken steps or announced an
intention to take steps reasonably calculated to effect a " Change in Control"
(as hereinafter defined) of the Corporation, unless or until such third party
has, in the reasonable opinion of the Corporation, abandoned its efforts or
intention to effect a Change in Control of the Corporation or (y) within
thirty-six months after the date a Change in Control occurs. It is understood
that the Corporation may terminate the Executive's employment at any time,
subject to providing, if

                                       2

required to do so in accordance with the terms hereof, the severance benefits
hereinafter specified.

        2.     CHANGE IN CONTROL. No benefits shall be payable hereunder unless
there shall have been a Change in Control of the Corporation and the Executive's
employment by the Corporation shall thereafter have been terminated by the
Corporation or by the Executive under the circumstances described in paragraph
3(iii) hereof.

               (i)    Definition.  For purposes of this Agreement , "CHANGE OF



CONTROL" shall mean the first to occur of:

                      (A)    an individual, corporation, partnership, group,
associate or other entity or "person", as such term is defined in Section 14(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"), other than (i) the
Corporation, (ii) those certain trustees under Deeds of Trust dated August 21,
1951 and under the Will of John E. Barbey, deceased (a "Trust" or the "Trusts"),
and (iii) any employee benefit plan of the Corporation or any subsidiary company
of the Corporation, or any entity holding voting securities of the Corporation
for or pursuant to the terms of any such plan (a "Benefit Plan" or the "Benefit
Plans"), or any employee benefit plan(s) sponsored by the Corporation, is or
becomes the "beneficial owner" (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange
Act), directly or indirectly, of 20% or more of the combined voting power of the
Corporation's outstanding securities ordinarily having the right to vote at
elections of directors;

                      (B)    individuals who constitute the Board of Directors
of the Corporation on the effective date of this Agreement (the "Incumbent
Board") cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority thereof, provided
that any Approved Director, as
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hereinafter defined, shall be, for purposes of this subsection (B), considered
as though such person were a member of the Incumbent Board. An "Approved
Director", for purposes of this subsection (b), shall mean any person becoming a
director subsequent to the effective date of this Agreement whose election, or
nomination for election by the Corporation's shareholders, was approved by a
vote of at least three-quarters of the directors comprising the Incumbent Board
(either by a specific vote or by approval of the proxy statement of the
Corporation in which such person is named as a nominee of the Corporation for
director), but shall not include any such individual whose initial assumption of
office occurs as a result of either an actual or threatened election contest (as
such terms are used in Rule 14a-11 of Regulation 14A promulgated under the
Exchange Act) or other actual or threatened solicitation of proxies or consents
by or on behalf of an individual, corporation, partnership, group, associate or
other entity or "person" other than the Board of Directors; or

                      (C)    the approval by the shareholders of the Corporation
of a plan or agreement providing for a merger or consolidation of the
Corporation other than with a wholly-owned subsidiary and other than a merger or
consolidation that would result in the voting securities of the Corporation
outstanding immediately prior thereto continuing to represent (either by
remaining outstanding or by being converted into voting securities of the
surviving entity) more than 65% of the combined voting power of the voting
securities of the Corporation or such surviving entity outstanding immediately
after such merger or consolidation, or for a sale, exchange or other disposition
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Corporation. If any of the
events enumerated in this subsection (C) occurs, the Board of Directors shall
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determine the effective date of the Change of Control resulting therefrom for
purposes of this Agreement.

                      (ii)   Exceptions.  (A) Notwithstanding the foregoing, a
"Change in Control" shall not be deemed to have occurred for purposes of this
Agreement (I) in the event of a sale, exchange, transfer or other disposition of
substantially all of the assets of the Corporation to, or a merger,
consolidation or other reorganization involving the Corporation and, the
Executive, alone or with other officers of the Corporation, or any entity in
which the Executive (alone or with other officers) has, directly or indirectly,
at least a 5% equity or ownership interest or (II) in a transaction otherwise
commonly referred to as a "management leveraged buy-out."

               (B)    Clause 2(i)(A) above to the contrary notwithstanding, a
Change in Control shall not be deemed to have occurred if a Person becomes the
beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Corporation
representing 20% or more of the combined voting power of the Corporation's then
outstanding securities solely as the result of an acquisition by the Corporation
or any subsidiary company of the Corporation of voting securities of the
Corporation which, by reducing the number of shares outstanding, increases the
proportionate number of shares beneficially owned by such Person to 20% or more
of the combined voting power of the Corporation's then outstanding securities;
provided, however, that if a Person becomes the beneficial owner of 20% or more
of the combined voting power of the Corporation's then outstanding securities by
reason of share purchases by the Corporation or any subsidiary company of the
Corporation and shall, after such share purchases by the Corporation or a
subsidiary company of the Corporation, become the beneficial owner, directly or
indirectly, of any additional voting securities of the Corporation, then a
Change in Control of the Corporation shall be deemed to have occurred with
respect to such Person under clause 2(i)(A)above. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
in no event shall a change in control of the Corporation be
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deemed to occur under clause 2(i)(A) above if the person acquiring such shares
is the Trusts or Benefit Plans.

               (C)    Clauses 2(i)(A) and 2(i)(B) to the contrary
notwithstanding, the Board may, by resolution adopted by at least two-thirds of
the directors comprising the Incumbent Board, declare that a Change in Control
described in clauses 2(i)(A)(a) or 2(i)(B) has become ineffective for purposes
of this Agreement if all of the following conditions then exist: (I) the
declaration is made prior to the death, disability or termination of employment
of the Executive and within 120 days of the Change in Control; and (II) no
Person, except for (x) the Trusts, and (y) the Benefit Plans, either is the
beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Corporation
representing 10% or more of the combined voting power of the Corporation's
outstanding securities or has the ability or power to vote securities
representing 10% or more of the combined voting power of the Corporation's then
outstanding securities. If such a declaration shall be properly made, no
benefits shall be payable hereunder as a result of such prior but now
ineffective Change in Control, but benefits shall remain payable and this
Agreement shall remain enforceable as a result of any other Change in Control
unless it is similarly declared to be ineffective.

        3.     TERMINATION FOLLOWING CHANGE IN CONTROL. The Executive shall be
entitled to the severance benefits provided in Section 4 hereof if his
employment is terminated within the 36 month period following a Change in
Control of the Corporation (even if such 36 month period shall extend beyond the
term of this Agreement or any extension thereof) unless his termination is (i)
because of his death or disability, (ii) by the Corporation for Cause or
Disability or (iii) by the Executive other than for Good Reason.

               (i)    Disability. If, as a result of the Executive's incapacity
due to physical or mental illness, he shall have been absent from his duties
with the Corporation on a full-time basis for 26 consecutive weeks, and within
30 days after written notice of termination is given he shall not have returned
to the full-time performance of his duties, the Corporation may terminate this
Agreement for "Disability."
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                      (ii)   Cause. The Corporation may terminate the
Executive's employment for Cause. For the purpose of this Agreement, the
Corporation shall have "Cause" to terminate the Executive's employment hereunder
upon (A) the willful and continued refusal by the Executive substantially to
perform his duties with the Corporation (other than any such refusal resulting
from his incapacity due to physical or mental illness), after a demand for
substantial performance is delivered to the Executive by the Board which
specifically identifies the manner in which the Board believes that the
Executive has refused substantially to perform his duties or (B) the willful
engaging by the Executive in gross misconduct materially and demonstrably
injurious to the Corporation. For purposes of this paragraph, no act or failure
to act on the Executive's part shall be considered "willful" unless done, or
omitted to be done, by the Executive not in good faith and without reasonable
belief that his action or omission was in the best interest of the Corporation.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Executive shall not be deemed to have been
terminated for Cause unless and until there shall have been delivered to the
Executive a copy of a resolution duly adopted by the affirmative vote of not
less than three-quarters of the entire members of the Board, at a meeting of the
Board called and held for that purpose (after reasonable notice to the Executive
and an opportunity for the Executive, together with his counsel, to be heard
before the Board), finding that in the good faith opinion of the Board the
Executive was guilty of conduct set forth above in clauses (A) or (B) of the
second sentence of this paragraph and specifying the particulars thereof in
detail.

               (iii)  Good Reason. The Executive shall be entitled to terminate
his employment, and receive benefits hereunder, for Good Reason at any time
within 36 months after the date of a Change in Control of the Corporation. For
purposes of this Agreement, "Good Reason" shall mean, unless the Executive shall
have consented in writing thereto, any of the following:
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                      (A)    a reduction in the Executive's title, duties,
responsibilities or status, as compared to such title, duties, responsibilities
or status immediately prior to the Change in Control or as the same may be
increased after the Change in Control;

                      (B)    the assignment to the Executive of duties



inconsistent with the Executive's office on the date of the Change in Control or
as the same may be increased after the Change in Control;

                      (C)    a reduction by the Corporation in the Executive's
base salary as in effect immediately prior to the Change in Control or as the
same may be increased after the Change in Control; or a failure by the
Corporation following a Change in Control to increase, within twelve months of
the Executive's last increase in annual base salary, his base salary by an
amount not less than the greater of (1) 6% or (2) the average percentage
increase in base salary for all officers of the Corporation during the twelve
month period immediately following his last increase in base salary, provided,
however, that the Corporation's failure to increase his base salary more than
15% annually shall not constitute Good Reason under this paragraph under any
circumstances;

                      (D)    a requirement that the Executive relocate anywhere
not mutually acceptable to the Executive and the Corporation if the relocation
is to other than the greater Greensboro, North Carolina area or the imposition
on the Executive of business travel obligations substantially greater than his
business travel obligations during the year prior to the Change in Control;

                      (E)    the relocation of the Corporation's principal
executive offices to a location outside the greater Greensboro, North Carolina
area;

                      (F)    the failure by the Corporation to continue in
effect any material fringe benefit or compensation plan, retirement plan, life
insurance plan, health and accident plan or disability plan, including but not
limited to the Corporation's Executive Incentive Compensation Plan ("EICP"),
Annual Discretionary Management Incentive Compensation Program ("ADMICP") or
other applicable bonus program, the Amended and Restated
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Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, the Executive Deferred Savings Plan, the
Deferred Compensation Plan and the 1996 Stock Compensation Plan, as amended, in
which the Executive is participating at the time of a Change in Control of the
Corporation (or plans providing the Executive with substantially similar
benefits), the taking of any action by the Corporation which would adversely
affect the Executive's participation in or materially reduce his benefits under
any of such plans or deprive him of any material fringe benefit enjoyed by him
at the time of the Change in Control, or the failure by the Corporation to
provide him with the number of paid vacation days to which he is then entitled
under (1) the Corporation's normal vacation policy in effect immediately prior
to the Change in Control or (2) any agreement regarding vacation entitlement
which the Executive had with the Corporation immediately prior to the Change in
Control, whichever is greater;

                      (G)    the adoption or pursuit by the Corporation or its
management of one or more policies or practices which, in the sole opinion of
the Executive, are contrary to the ethics, traditions, policies or practices of
the Corporation as in effect immediately prior to the Change in Control; or

                      (H)    any breach of this Agreement of any nature
whatsoever on the part of the Corporation.

               (iv)   Notice of Termination. Any termination by the Corporation
pursuant to paragraph 3(i) or 3(ii) hereof, or otherwise, or by the Executive
pursuant to paragraph 3(iii) hereof, which, in any case, occurs within 36 months
after a Change in Control of the Corporation, shall be communicated by written
Notice of Termination (as hereinafter defined) to the other party hereto;
provided that, in the case of a termination for Cause, there shall also have
been delivered to the Executive the resolution required to be delivered pursuant
to paragraph 3(ii) hereof. For purposes of this Agreement, a "Notice of
Termination" shall mean a notice which shall indicate the specific termination
provision in this Agreement relied upon and shall set forth in reasonable detail
the facts and circumstances claimed to provide a basis for termination of the
Executive's employment under the provision so indicated.
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               (v)    Date of Termination. "Date of Termination" shall mean (A)
if this Agreement is terminated for Disability, 30 days after Notice of
Termination is given (provided that the Executive shall not have returned to the
performance of his duties on a full-time basis during such 30-day period), (B)
if the Executive's employment is terminated pursuant to paragraph 3(ii) above,
the date specified in the Notice of Termination, and (C) if the Executive's
employment is terminated for any other reason, the date on which a Notice of
Termination is given, or, if the Corporation terminates the Executive's
employment without giving a Notice of Termination, the date on which such
termination is effective.

        4.     COMPENSATION UPON TERMINATION OR DURING DISABILITY.

               (i)    During any period that the Executive fails to perform his
duties as a result of incapacity due to physical or mental illness, he shall



continue to receive his full base salary at the rate then in effect until his
employment is terminated pursuant to paragraph 3(i) hereof. Thereafter, his
benefits, if any, shall be determined in accordance with whatever disability
income insurance plan or plans the Corporation may then have in effect;
provided, however, if at the time Disability of the Executive is established the
disability benefits then available are less advantageous to the Executive than
the Disability benefits which were available upon the Change in Control, then
his termination of employment shall be deemed to have occurred as a voluntary
termination for Good Reason under paragraph 3(iii) hereof and not by reason of
his disability, and the benefits payable to the Executive under paragraph 4(iii)
hereof shall apply in lieu of this paragraph 4(i).

               (ii)   If the Executive's employment shall be terminated for
Cause, the Corporation shall pay him his full base salary through the Date of
Termination at the rate in effect at the time Notice of Termination is given and
the Corporation shall have no further obligations to the Executive under this
Agreement.

               (iii)  If the Corporation shall terminate the Executive's
employment other than pursuant to paragraph 3(i) or 3(ii) hereof within 36
months after a Change in Control of the
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Corporation, or if the Executive shall terminate his employment for Good Reason
pursuant to paragraph 3(iii) hereof within 36 months after a Change in Control,
then:

                      (A)    The Corporation shall pay to the Executive, no
later than 30 days following the Date of Termination, the Executive's accrued
but unpaid base salary through the Date of Termination plus compensation for
current and carried-over unused vacation and compensation days in accordance
with the Corporation's personnel policy.

                      (B)    In lieu of any further payments of salary to the
Executive after the Date of Termination, the Corporation shall pay to the
Executive, not later than thirty (30) days following the Date of Termination and
notwithstanding any dispute between the Executive and the Corporation as to the
payment to the Executive of any other amounts under this Agreement or otherwise,
a lump sum severance payment (the "Severance Payment") equal to 2.99 times the
greater of (1) the average annual compensation which was payable to the
Executive by the Corporation (or any corporation (an "Affiliate") affiliated
with the Corporation within the meaning of Section 1504 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code")) and includible in the Executive's gross
income for federal income tax purposes for the five taxable years ending prior
to the date on which a Change in Control of the Corporation occurred (or such
portion of such period during which the Executive performed personal services
for the Corporation) or (2) an amount equal to the sum of (I) the greater of the
Executive's highest annual base salary in effect at any time within the twelve
month period preceding a Change in Control or the Date of Termination, and (II)
the greater of (i) the Target Incentive Award or Target Amount to which the
Executive would have been entitled under the EICP or ADMICP, as applicable, and
the base or target amount to which the Executive would have been entitled under
any other bonus program of the Corporation, had he been employed by the
Corporation at the end of the fiscal year in which the Date of Termination
occurs, or (ii) the highest amount awarded to the Executive under the EICP or
ADMICP and under any other bonus program of the Corporation during the five
fiscal years preceding the Date of Termination. The Executive's average annual
compensation in clause (1) above shall be determined in accordance with any
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regulations promulgated under Section 280G of the Code. Compensation payable to
the Executive by the Corporation (or an Affiliate) shall include every type and
form of compensation includible in the Executive's gross income in respect of
the Executive's employment by the Corporation (or an Affiliate).

                      (C)    In addition to the foregoing amounts payable under
paragraph 4(iii)(A) and (B) above, the Executive will be entitled to the
following:

                             (1)    any stock option rights held by the
        Executive which were not fully exercisable on the Date of Termination
        shall immediately become fully exercisable by the Executive;

                             (2)    the Corporation shall maintain in full force
        and effect, for the Executive's continued benefit, until the earlier of
        (I) 36 months after the Date of Termination or (II) the Executive's 65th
        birthday, all life, medical and dental insurance programs in which the
        Executive was entitled to participate immediately prior to the Date of
        Termination provided that his continued participation is possible under
        the general terms and provisions of such programs; provided that, in the
        event the Executive's participation in any such program is barred, the
        Corporation shall arrange to provide the Executive with benefits
        substantially similar to those which he was entitled to receive under



        such programs;

                             (3)    in addition to the benefits to which the
        Executive is entitled under the Corporation's retirement plans in which
        he participates or any successor plans or programs in effect on the Date
        of Termination, the Corporation shall pay the Executive in one lump sum
        in cash, at the Executive's normal retirement age, as defined in such
        plan or programs (or earlier retirement age should the Executive so
        elect pursuant to such plan or programs), an amount equal to the
        actuarial equivalent of the retirement pension to which the Executive
        would have been entitled under the terms of such retirement plan or
        programs had he accumulated 36 additional months of continuous service
        after the Date of Termination (or, if less, the number of months between
        the Date of Termination

                                       12

        and the date on which the Executive attains normal retirement age under
        the plan) at his base salary rate in effect on the Date of Termination
        under such retirement plan or program reduced by the single sum
        actuarial equivalent of any amounts to which the Executive is entitled
        pursuant to the provisions of said retirement plans and programs;
        provided that, at the option of the Executive, instead of paying such
        amount at the Executive's normal retirement age, such amount, discounted
        to reflect its then present value, shall be paid to the Executive at the
        same time as the Severance Payment; and further provided that, for
        purposes of this subparagraph (3), the actuarial equivalents shall be
        determined, and all other calculations shall be made, using the same
        methods and assumptions utilized under the Corporation's retirement plan
        or programs; and

                             (4)    the Executive shall become fully vested and
        have a nonforfeitable interest in any benefit which he has accrued under
        the Corporation's Amended and Restated Supplemental Executive Retirement
        Plan ("SERP"), including any Supplemental Annual Benefit Determinations
        or similar determinations or benefit grants under the SERP adopted at
        any time prior to termination of the Executive's employment.

                      (D) (1) Anything in this Agreement to the contrary
        notwithstanding, in the event it shall be determined that any payment or
        distribution by the Corporation to or for the benefit of the Executive,
        whether paid or payable or distributed or distributable pursuant to the
        terms of this Agreement or otherwise (a "PAYMENT"), would be subject to
        the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code of
        1986, as amended (the "CODE") or similar section or any interest or
        penalties with respect to such excise tax (such excise tax, together
        with any such interest and penalties, are hereinafter collectively
        referred to as the "EXCISE TAX"), then the Executive shall be entitled
        to receive an additional payment (a "GROSS-UP PAYMENT ") in an amount
        such that after
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        payment by the Executive of all taxes (including any interest or
        penalties imposed with respect to such taxes), including any Excise Tax,
        imposed upon the Gross-Up Payment the Executive retains an amount of the
        Gross-Up Payment equal to all such taxes imposed upon the Payments.

                             (2) Subject to the provisions of subsection (4)
        hereof, all determinations required to be made under this subsection,
        including whether a Gross-Up Payment is required and the amount of such
        Gross-Up Payment, shall be made by the firm of independent auditors
        acting as such for the Corporation immediately prior to the Change in
        Control (the "ACCOUNTING FIRM") provided, however, if the Accounting
        Firm has performed services for the person, entity or group who caused
        the Change in Control, or an affiliate thereof, the Executive may select
        an alternative accounting firm from any nationally recognized firm of
        certified public accountants, which shall be treated as the Accounting
        Firm for purposes hereof, The Accounting Firm shall provide detailed
        supporting calculations both to the Corporation and the Executive within
        30 days of termination of employment under this Agreement, if
        applicable, or such earlier time as is requested by the Executive or the
        Corporation. When calculating the amount of the Gross-Up Payment, the
        Executive shall be deemed to pay:

                      (I) Federal income taxes at the highest applicable
                      marginal rate of Federal income taxation for the calendar
                      year in which the Gross-Up Payment is to be made, and

                      (II) any applicable state and local income taxes at the
                      highest applicable marginal rate of taxation for the
                      calendar year in which the Gross-up Payment is to be made,
                      net of the maximum reduction in Federal income
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                      taxes which could be obtained from deduction of such state
                      and local taxes if paid in such year.

                             (3) If the Accounting Firm determines that no
Excise Tax is payable by the Executive, it shall furnish the Executive with an
opinion that he or she has substantial authority not to report any Excise Tax on
his or her federal income tax return. Any determination by the Accounting Firm
shall be binding upon the Corporation and the Executive. As a result of the
uncertainty in the application of Section 4999 of the Code at the time of the
initial determination by the Accounting Firm hereunder, it is possible that
Gross-Up Payments which will not have been made by the Corporation should have
been made ("UNDERPAYMENT"), consistent with the calculations required to be made
hereunder. In the event that the Corporation exhausts its remedies pursuant to
subsection (4) hereof, and the Executive thereafter is required to make a
payment of any Excise Tax, the Accounting Firm shall determine the amount of the
Underpayment that has occurred and any such Underpayment shall be promptly paid
by the Corporation to or for the benefit of the Executive.

                             (4) The Executive shall notify the Corporation in
writing of any claim by the Internal Revenue Service that, if successful, would
require the payment by the Corporation of the Gross-Up Payment. Such
notification shall be given as soon as practicable but no later than ten
business days after the Executive knows of such claim and shall apprise the
Corporation of the nature of such claim and the date on which such claim is
requested to be paid. The Executive shall not pay such claim prior to the
expiration of the thirty day period following the date on which it gives such
notice to the Corporation (or such shorter period ending on the date that any
payment of taxes with
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respect to such claim is due). If the Corporation notifies the Executive in
writing prior to the expiration of such period that it desires to contest such
claim, the Executive shall:

                      (I) give the Corporation any information reasonably
                      requested by the Corporation relating to such claim,

                      (II) take such action in connection with contesting such
                      claim as the Corporation shall reasonably request in
                      writing from time to time including, without limitation,
                      accepting legal representation with respect to such claim
                      by an attorney reasonably selected by the Corporation,

                      (III) cooperate with the Corporation in good faith in
                      order effectively to contest such claim, and

                      (IV) permit the Corporation to participate in any
                      proceedings relating to such claim;

provided, however, that the Corporation shall bear and pay directly all costs
and expenses (including additional interest and penalties) incurred in
connection with such contest and shall indemnify and hold the Executive
harmless, on an after-tax basis, for any Excise Tax or income tax, including
interest and penalties with respect thereto, imposed as a result of such
representation and payment of costs and expenses. Without limitation on the
foregoing provisions of this subsection, the Corporation shall control all
proceedings taken in connection with such contest and, at its sole option, may
pursue or forego any and all administrative appeals, proceedings, hearings and
conferences with the taxing authority in respect of such claim and may, at its
sole option, either direct the Executive to pay the tax claimed and sue for a
refund or contest the claim in any permissible manner, and the
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Executive agrees to prosecute such contest to a determination before any
administrative tribunal, in a court of initial jurisdiction and in one or more
appellate courts, as the Corporation shall determine; provided, however, that if
the Corporation directs the Executive to pay such claim and sue for a refund,
the Corporation shall advance the amount of such payment to the Executive, on an
interest-free basis and shall indemnify and hold the Executive harmless, on an
after-tax basis, from any Excise Tax or income tax, including interest or
penalties with respect thereto, imposed with respect to such advance or with
respect to any imputed income with respect to such advance; and further provided
that any extension of the statue of limitations relating to payment of taxes for
the taxable year of the Executive with respect to which such contested amount is
claimed to be due is limited solely to such contested amount. Furthermore, the
Corporation's control of the contest shall be limited to issues with respect to
which a Gross-Up Payment would be payable hereunder and the Executive shall be
entitled to settle or contest, as the case may be, any other issue raised by the
Internal Revenue Service or any other taxing authority.



               (5)    If after the receipt by the Executive of an amount
     advanced by the Corporation pursuant to this subsection the Executive
     becomes entitled to receive any refund with respect to such claim, the
     Executive shall (subject to the Corporation's complying with the
     requirements of subsection (4)) promptly pay to the Corporation the amount
     of such refund (together with any interest paid or credited thereon by the
     taxing authority after deducting any taxes applicable thereto). If, after
     the receipt by the Executive of an amount advanced by the Corporation
     pursuant to subsection (4) a determination is made that the Executive shall
     not be entitled to any refund with respect
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     to such claim and the Corporation does not notify the Executive in writing
     of its intent to contest such denial of refund prior to the expiration of
     thirty days after such determination, then such advance shall be forgiven
     and shall not be required to be repaid and the amount of such advance shall
     offset, to the extent thereof, the amount of Gross-Up Payment required to
     be paid under subsection (4). The forgiveness of such advance shall be
     considered part of the Gross-Up Payment and subject to gross-up for any
     taxes (including interest or penalties) associated therewith.

               (iv)   The Executive's right to receive payments under this
Agreement shall not decrease the amount of, or otherwise adversely affect, any
other benefits payable to the Executive under any plan, agreement or arrangement
relating to employee benefits provided by the Corporation.

               (v)    The Executive shall not be required to mitigate the amount
of any payment provided for in this paragraph 4 by seeking other employment or
otherwise, nor shall the amount of any payment or benefit provided for in this
paragraph 4 be reduced by any compensation earned by the Executive as the result
of employment by another employer or by reason of the Executive's receipt of or
right to receive any retirement or other benefits after the date of termination
of employment or otherwise.

               (vi)   The Corporation may, but shall not be obligated to,
provide security for payment of the amounts set forth in this Agreement in a
form that will cause such amounts to be includible in the Executive's gross
income only for the taxable year or years in which such amounts are paid to the
Executive under the terms of this Agreement. The form of security may include a
funded irrevocable grantor trust established so as to satisfy any published
Internal Revenue Service guidelines.
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        5.     FEES AND EXPENSES. The Corporation shall pay all reasonable legal
fees and related expenses (including the costs of experts, evidence and counsel
and other such expenses included in connection with any litigation or appeal)
incurred by the Executive as a result of (i) his termination of employment
(including all such fees and expenses, if any, incurred in contesting or
disputing any such termination of employment) or (ii) his seeking to obtain or
enforce any right or benefit provided by this Agreement or by any other plan or
arrangement maintained by the Corporation under which he is or may be entitled
to receive benefits. The Corporation further agrees to pay prejudgment interest
on any money judgment against the Corporation obtained by the Executive in any
arbitration or litigation against it to enforce such rights calculated at the
prime interest rate of Wachovia Bank, N.A., or its successor, in effect from
time to time from the date it is determined that payment(s) to him should have
been made under this Agreement.

        6.     SUCCESSORS; BINDING AGREEMENT.

               (i)    The Corporation will require any successor (whether
direct or indirect, by purchase, merger, consolidation or otherwise) to all or
substantially all of the business and/or assets of the Corporation, by agreement
in form and substance satisfactory to the Executive, to expressly assume and
agree to perform this Agreement in the same manner and to the same extent that
the Corporation would be required to perform it if no succession had taken
place. Failure of the Corporation to obtain such agreement prior to the
effectiveness of any such succession shall be a breach of this Agreement and
shall entitle the Executive to compensation in the same amount and on the same
terms as he would be entitled hereunder if he terminated his employment for Good
Reason, except that for purposes of implementing the foregoing, the date on
which any such succession becomes effective shall be deemed the Date of
Termination. As
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used in this Agreement, "Corporation" shall mean the Corporation as defined
above and any successor to its business and/or assets as aforesaid which
executes and delivers the agreement provided for in this paragraph 6 or which
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and provisions of this Agreement by
operation of law.

               (ii)   This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be



enforceable by the Executive's personal or legal representatives, executors,
administrators, successors, heirs, distributees, devisees and legatees. If the
Executive should die while any amounts would still be payable to him hereunder
if he had continued to live, all such amounts, unless otherwise provided herein,
shall be paid in accordance with the terms of this Agreement to his devisee,
legatee or other designee or, if there be no such designee, to his estate.

        7.     NOTICES.  For the purpose of this Agreement, notices and all
other communications provided for in the Agreement shall be in writing and shall
be deemed to have been duly given when delivered or mailed by United States
registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed in the
case of the Executive, to

and in the case of the Corporation, to its principal executive offices, provided
that all notices to the Corporation shall be directed to the attention of its
Chief Executive Officer with copies to the Secretary of the Corporation and to
the Board, or to such other address as either party may have furnished to the
other in writing in accordance herewith, except that notices of change of
address shall be effective only upon receipt.

        8.     MISCELLANEOUS. No provisions of this Agreement may be modified,
waived or discharged unless such waiver, modification or discharge is agreed to
in writing signed by the
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Executive and a duly authorized officer of the Corporation. No waiver by either
party hereto at any time of any breach by the other party hereto of, or
compliance with, any condition or provision of this Agreement to be performed by
such other party shall be deemed a waiver of similar or dissimilar provisions or
conditions at the same or at any prior or subsequent time. No agreements or
representations, oral or otherwise, express or implied, with respect to the
subject matter hereof have been made by either party which are not set forth
expressly in this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be assigned in whole or in
part without the prior written consent of the non-assigning party; provided,
however, this sentence shall not be construed to relieve the Corporation or any
successor (whether direct or indirect) from liability hereunder as provided in
paragraph 6. The validity, interpretation, construction and performance of this
Agreement shall be governed by the laws (but not the law of conflicts of laws)
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

        9.     VALIDITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any provisions
of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other
provisions of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect.

        IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as
of the date and year first above written.

                                           EXECUTIVE
Witness:
                                                                        (SEAL)
------------------------------             -----------------------------

                                           VF CORPORATION

Attest:                                    By:
                                               --------------------------------
                                               Mackey J. McDonald
------------------------------                 Chairman, President and Chief
Candace S. Cummings                            Executive Officer
Secretary
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                                                                   EXHIBIT 10(b)

                                    AGREEMENT

        THIS AGREEMENT made this   day of         ,2001 (the "Agreement") by
and between ________________ (the "Executive") and VF CORPORATION, a
Pennsylvania corporation (the "Corporation"). This Agreement amends, restates
and supersedes the prior agreement dated _____________ and any amendments to and
restatements thereof between the Executive and the Corporation.

                                   BACKGROUND

        The Board of Directors of the Corporation (the "Board") considers the
establishment and maintenance of a sound and vital management to be essential to
protecting and enhancing the best interests of the Corporation and its
shareholders. In this connection, the Corporation recognizes that, as is the
case with many publicly held corporations, the possibility of a change in
control may exist and that such possibility, and the uncertainty and questions
which it may raise among management, may result in the departure or distraction
of management personnel to the detriment of the Corporation and its
shareholders. The Corporation further recognizes that its own financial position
tends to exacerbate the uncertainty among management that a change of control
might create. Accordingly, the Board has determined that appropriate steps
should be taken to reinforce and encourage the continued attention and
dedication of certain members of the Corporation's management, including the
Executive, to their assigned duties without distraction in the face of the
potentially disturbing circumstances arising from the possibility of a change in
control of the Corporation.

        In order to induce the Executive to remain in the employ of
_____________, a subsidiary of the Corporation ("Subsidiary"), the Corporation
wishes to provide the Executive with certain severance benefits in the event his
employment with the Subsidiary terminates subsequent to a change in control of
the Corporation under the circumstances described herein.

        NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound, agree
as follows:

        1.     TERM.  The term of this Agreement commences as of the date and
year first above written and shall continue until the second anniversary of the
date set forth above. The prior sentence notwithstanding, commencing on first
day after the second anniversary of the date set forth above and on the first
day of each subsequent twelve month period thereafter the term of this Agreement
shall automatically be extended for one additional year beyond the then existing
term. This Agreement shall terminate (except as set forth in the next sentence)
if (a) the Corporation gives the Executive notice that it wishes to terminate
this Agreement in which case this Agreement shall terminate as of the date set
forth in such notice or (b) the Executive's employment with the Subsidiary is
terminated for any reason (other than a transfer to the Corporation), including
transfer to another subsidiary company of the Corporation, in which case this
Agreement shall terminate on the last day of the Executive's employment with the
Subsidiary; provided, however, if the Executive is transferred to another
subsidiary company of the Corporation, the Corporation may waive the termination
of this Agreement, by a written amendment of this Agreement, executed by both
the Corporation and the Executive, which shall refer to this clause and shall be
limited to the Executive's transfer to the subsidiary company of the Corporation
named in the amendment, unless another amendment is executed upon the
Executive's subsequent transfer to another subsidiary company of the
Corporation. The Corporation may not give such notice and this Agreement shall
not automatically terminate in the event the Executive's employment with the
Subsidiary terminates for any reason, including a transfer to another subsidiary
company of the Corporation, (x) at any time while the Corporation has knowledge
that any third person has taken steps or announced an intention to take steps
reasonably calculated to effect a " Change in Control" (as hereinafter defined)
of the Corporation, unless or until such third party has, in the reasonable
opinion of the Corporation, abandoned its efforts or intention to effect a
Change in Control of the Corporation or (y) within twenty-four months after the
date a Change in Control occurs. It is understood that the Corporation may
terminate the Executive's employment at any time, subject to providing, if

                                       2

required to do so in accordance with the terms hereof, the severance benefits
hereinafter specified.

        2.     CHANGE IN CONTROL. No benefits shall be payable hereunder unless
there shall have been a Change in Control of the Corporation and the Executive's
employment by the Subsidiary shall thereafter have been terminated by the
Subsidiary or by the Executive under the circumstances described in paragraph
3(iii) hereof.



               (i)    Definition. For purposes of this Agreement , "CHANGE OF
CONTROL" shall mean the first to occur of:

                      (A)    an individual, corporation, partnership, group,
associate or other entity or "person", as such term is defined in Section 14(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"), other than (i) the
Corporation, (ii) those certain trustees under Deeds of Trust dated August 21,
1951 and under the Will of John E. Barbey, deceased (a "Trust" or the "Trusts"),
and (iii) any employee benefit plan of the Corporation or any subsidiary company
of the Corporation, or any entity holding voting securities of the Corporation
for or pursuant to the terms of any such plan (a "Benefit Plan" or the "Benefit
Plans"), or any employee benefit plan(s) sponsored by the Corporation, is or
becomes the "beneficial owner" (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange
Act), directly or indirectly, of 20% or more of the combined voting power of the
Corporation's outstanding securities ordinarily having the right to vote at
elections of directors;

                      (B)    individuals who constitute the Board of Directors
of the Corporation on the effective date of this Agreement (the "Incumbent
Board") cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority thereof, provided
that any Approved Director, as
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hereinafter defined, shall be, for purposes of this subsection (B), considered
as though such person were a member of the Incumbent Board. An "Approved
Director", for purposes of this subsection (b), shall mean any person becoming a
director subsequent to the effective date of this Agreement whose election, or
nomination for election by the Corporation's shareholders, was approved by a
vote of at least three-quarters of the directors comprising the Incumbent Board
(either by a specific vote or by approval of the proxy statement of the
Corporation in which such person is named as a nominee of the Corporation for
director), but shall not include any such individual whose initial assumption of
office occurs as a result of either an actual or threatened election contest (as
such terms are used in Rule 14a-11 of Regulation 14A promulgated under the
Exchange Act) or other actual or threatened solicitation of proxies or consents
by or on behalf of an individual, corporation, partnership, group, associate or
other entity or "person" other than the Board of Directors; or

                      (C)    the approval by the shareholders of the Corporation
of a plan or agreement providing for a merger or consolidation of the
Corporation other than with a wholly-owned subsidiary and other than a merger or
consolidation that would result in the voting securities of the Corporation
outstanding immediately prior thereto continuing to represent (either by
remaining outstanding or by being converted into voting securities of the
surviving entity) more than 65% of the combined voting power of the voting
securities of the Corporation or such surviving entity outstanding immediately
after such merger or consolidation, or for a sale, exchange or other disposition
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Corporation. If any of the
events enumerated in this subsection (C) occurs, the Board of Directors shall
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determine the effective date of the Change of Control resulting therefrom for
purposes of this Agreement.

                      (ii)   Exceptions. (A) Notwithstanding the foregoing, a
"Change in Control" shall not be deemed to have occurred for purposes of this
Agreement (I) in the event of a sale, exchange, transfer or other disposition of
substantially all of the assets of the Corporation to, or a merger,
consolidation or other reorganization involving the Corporation and, the
Executive, alone or with other officers of the Corporation, or any entity in
which the Executive (alone or with other officers) has, directly or indirectly,
at least a 5% equity or ownership interest or (II) in a transaction otherwise
commonly referred to as a "management leveraged buy-out."

               (B) Clause 2(i)(A) above to the contrary notwithstanding, a
Change in Control shall not be deemed to have occurred if a Person becomes the
beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Corporation
representing 20% or more of the combined voting power of the Corporation's then
outstanding securities solely as the result of an acquisition by the Corporation
or any subsidiary company of the Corporation of voting securities of the
Corporation which, by reducing the number of shares outstanding, increases the
proportionate number of shares beneficially owned by such Person to 20% or more
of the combined voting power of the Corporation's then outstanding securities;
provided, however, that if a Person becomes the beneficial owner of 20% or more
of the combined voting power of the Corporation's then outstanding securities by
reason of share purchases by the Corporation or any subsidiary company of the
Corporation and shall, after such share purchases by the Corporation or a
subsidiary company of the Corporation, become the beneficial owner, directly or
indirectly, of any additional voting securities of the Corporation, then a
Change in Control of the Corporation shall be deemed to have occurred with
respect to such Person under clause 2(i)(A)above. Notwithstanding the foregoing,



in no event shall a change in control of the Corporation be
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deemed to occur under clause 2(i)(A) above if the person acquiring such shares
is the Trusts or Benefit Plans.

               (C) Clauses 2(i)(A) and 2(i)(B) to the contrary notwithstanding,
the Board may, by resolution adopted by at least two-thirds of the directors
comprising the Incumbent Board, declare that a Change in Control described in
clauses 2(i)(A)(a) or 2(i)(B) has become ineffective for purposes of this
Agreement if all of the following conditions then exist: (I) the declaration is
made prior to the death, disability or termination of employment of the
Executive and within 120 days of the Change in Control; and (II) no Person,
except for (x) the Trusts, and (y) the Benefit Plans, either is the beneficial
owner, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Corporation representing 10%
or more of the combined voting power of the Corporation's outstanding securities
or has the ability or power to vote securities representing 10% or more of the
combined voting power of the Corporation's then outstanding securities. If such
a declaration shall be properly made, no benefits shall be payable hereunder as
a result of such prior but now ineffective Change in Control, but benefits shall
remain payable and this Agreement shall remain enforceable as a result of any
other Change in Control unless it is similarly declared to be ineffective.

        3. TERMINATION FOLLOWING CHANGE IN CONTROL. The Executive shall be
entitled to the severance benefits provided in Section 4 hereof if his
employment is terminated within the 24 month period following a Change in
Control of the Corporation (even if such 24 month period shall extend beyond the
term of this Agreement or any extension thereof) unless his termination is (i)
because of his death or disability, (ii) by the Subsidiary for Cause or
Disability or (iii) by the Executive other than for Good Reason.

               (i) Disability. If, as a result of the Executive's incapacity due
to physical or mental illness, he shall have been absent from his duties with
the Subsidiary on a full-time basis for 26 consecutive weeks, and within 30 days
after written notice of termination is given he shall not have returned to the
full-time performance of his duties, the Subsidiary may terminate this Agreement
for "Disability."
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                                    (ii)    Cause.  The Subsidiary may terminate
the Executive's employment for Cause. For the purpose of this Agreement, the
Subsidiary shall have "Cause" to terminate the Executive's employment hereunder
upon (A) the willful and continued refusal by the Executive substantially to
perform his duties with the Subsidiary (other than any such refusal resulting
from his incapacity due to physical or mental illness), after a demand for
substantial performance is delivered to the Executive by the Subsidiary's Board
of Directors which specifically identifies the manner in which such Board
believes that the Executive has refused substantially to perform his duties or
(B) the willful engaging by the Executive in gross misconduct materially and
demonstrably injurious to the Corporation or the Subsidiary. For purposes of
this paragraph, no act or failure to act on the Executive's part shall be
considered "willful" unless done, or omitted to be done, by the Executive not in
good faith and without reasonable belief that his action or omission was in the
best interest of the Subsidiary or the Corporation. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Executive shall not be deemed to have been terminated for Cause
unless and until there shall have been delivered to the Executive a copy of a
resolution duly adopted by the affirmative vote of not less than three-quarters
of the entire members of the Subsidiary's Board of Directors, at a meeting of
such Board called and held for that purpose (after reasonable notice to the
Executive and an opportunity for the Executive, together with his counsel, to be
heard before the Board), finding that in the good faith opinion of the Board the
Executive was guilty of conduct set forth above in clauses (A) or (B) of the
second sentence of this paragraph and specifying the particulars thereof in
detail.

               (iii)  Good Reason. The Executive shall be entitled to terminate
his employment, and receive benefits hereunder, for Good Reason at any time
within 24 months after the date of a Change in Control of the Corporation. For
purposes of this Agreement, "Good Reason" shall mean, unless the Executive shall
have consented in writing thereto, any of the following:
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                      (A)    a reduction in the Executive's title, duties,
responsibilities or status, as compared to such title, duties, responsibilities
or status immediately prior to the Change in Control or as the same may be
increased after the Change in Control;

                      (B)    the assignment to the Executive of duties
inconsistent with the Executive's office on the date of the Change in Control or
as the same may be increased after the Change in Control;

                      (C)    a reduction by the Subsidiary in the Executive's



base salary as in effect immediately prior to the Change in Control or as the
same may be increased after the Change in Control; or a failure by the
Subsidiary following a Change in Control to increase, within twelve months of
the Executive's last increase in annual base salary, his base salary by an
amount not less than the greater of (1) 6% or (2) the average percentage
increase in base salary for all officers of the Corporation during the twelve
month period immediately following his last increase in base salary, provided,
however, that the Subsidiary's failure to increase his base salary more than 15%
annually shall not constitute Good Reason under this paragraph under any
circumstances;

                      (D)    a requirement that the Executive relocate anywhere
not mutually acceptable to the Executive and the Subsidiary if the relocation is
to other than the greater Greensboro, North Carolina or ___________areas or the
imposition on the Executive of business travel obligations substantially greater
than his business travel obligations during the year prior to the Change in
Control;

                      (E)    the relocation of the Corporation's principal
executive offices to a location outside the greater Greensboro, North Carolina
area;

                      (F)    the failure by the Corporation or the Subsidiary
to continue in effect any material fringe benefit or compensation plan,
retirement plan, life insurance plan, health and accident plan or disability
plan, including but not limited to the Corporation's Executive Incentive
Compensation Plan ("EICP"), Annual Discretionary Management Incentive
Compensation Program ("ADMICP") or other applicable bonus program, the Amended
and
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Restated Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, the Executive Deferred Savings
Plan, the Deferred Compensation Plan and the 1996 Stock Compensation Plan, as
amended, in which the Executive is participating at the time of a Change in
Control of the Corporation (or plans providing the Executive with substantially
similar benefits), the taking of any action by the Subsidiary or the Corporation
which would adversely affect the Executive's participation in or materially
reduce his benefits under any of such plans or deprive him of any material
fringe benefit enjoyed by him at the time of the Change in Control, or the
failure by the Subsidiary to provide him with the number of paid vacation days
to which he is then entitled under (1) the Subsidiary's normal vacation policy
in effect immediately prior to the Change in Control or (2) any agreement
regarding vacation entitlement which the Executive had with the Subsidiary
immediately prior to the Change in Control, whichever is greater;

                      (G)    the adoption or pursuit by the Subsidiary or the
Corporation or its management of one or more policies or practices which, in the
sole opinion of the Executive, are contrary to the ethics, traditions, policies
or practices of the Subsidiary or the Corporation as in effect immediately prior
to the Change in Control; or

                      (H)    any breach of this Agreement of any nature
whatsoever on the part of the Subsidiary or the Corporation.

               (iv)   Notice of Termination. Any termination by the Subsidiary
pursuant to paragraph 3(i) or 3(ii) hereof, or otherwise, or by the Executive
pursuant to paragraph 3(iii) hereof, which, in any case, occurs within 24 months
after a Change in Control of the Corporation, shall be communicated by written
Notice of Termination (as hereinafter defined) to the other party hereto;
provided that, in the case of a termination for Cause, there shall also have
been delivered to the Executive the resolution required to be delivered pursuant
to paragraph 3(ii) hereof. For purposes of this Agreement, a "Notice of
Termination" shall mean a notice which shall indicate the specific termination
provision in this Agreement relied upon and shall set forth in reasonable detail
the facts and circumstances claimed to provide a basis for termination of the
Executive's employment under the provision so indicated.
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               (v) Date of Termination. "Date of Termination" shall mean (A) if
this Agreement is terminated for Disability, 30 days after Notice of Termination
is given (provided that the Executive shall not have returned to the performance
of his duties on a full-time basis during such 30-day period), (B) if the
Executive's employment is terminated pursuant to paragraph 3(ii) above, the date
specified in the Notice of Termination, and (C) if the Executive's employment is
terminated for any other reason, the date on which a Notice of Termination is
given, or, if the Subsidiary terminates the Executive's employment without
giving a Notice of Termination, the date on which such termination is effective.

        4.     COMPENSATION UPON TERMINATION OR DURING DISABILITY.

               (i)    During any period that the Executive fails to perform his
duties as a result of incapacity due to physical or mental illness, he shall
continue to receive his full base salary at the rate then in effect until his



employment is terminated pursuant to paragraph 3(i) hereof. Thereafter, his
benefits, if any, shall be determined in accordance with whatever disability
income insurance plan or plans the Subsidiary may then have in effect; provided,
however, if at the time Disability of the Executive is established the
disability benefits then available are less advantageous to the Executive than
the Disability benefits which were available upon the Change in Control, then
his termination of employment shall be deemed to have occurred as a voluntary
termination for Good Reason under paragraph 3(iii) hereof and not by reason of
his disability, and the benefits payable to the Executive under paragraph 4(iii)
hereof shall apply in lieu of this paragraph 4(i).

               (ii)   If the Executive's employment shall be terminated for
Cause, the Subsidiary or the Corporation shall pay him his full base salary
through the Date of Termination at the rate in effect at the time Notice of
Termination is given and the Subsidiary and the Corporation shall have no
further obligations to the Executive under this Agreement.

               (iii)  If the Subsidiary shall terminate the Executive's
employment other than pursuant to paragraph 3(i) or 3(ii) hereof within 24
months after a Change in Control of the
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Corporation, or if the Executive shall terminate his employment for Good Reason
pursuant to paragraph 3(iii) hereof within 24 months after a Change in Control,
then:

                      (A)    The Corporation or the Subsidiary  shall pay to the
Executive, no later than 30 days following the Date of Termination, the
Executive's accrued but unpaid base salary through the Date of Termination plus
compensation for current and carried-over unused vacation and compensation days
in accordance with the Subsidiary's personnel policy.

                      (B)    In lieu of any further payments of salary to the
Executive after the Date of Termination, the Corporation or the Subsidiary shall
pay to the Executive, not later than thirty (30) days following the Date of
Termination and notwithstanding any dispute between the Executive and the
Subsidiary or the Corporation as to the payment to the Executive of any other
amounts under this Agreement or otherwise, a lump sum severance payment (the
"Severance Payment") equal to 1.99 times the greater of (1) the average annual
compensation which was payable to the Executive by the Corporation (or any
corporation (an "Affiliate") affiliated with the Corporation within the meaning
of Section 1504 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"))
and includible in the Executive's gross income for federal income tax purposes
for the five taxable years ending prior to the date on which a Change in Control
of the Corporation occurred (or such portion of such period during which the
Executive performed personal services for the Corporation) or (2) an amount
equal to the sum of (I) the greater of the Executive's highest annual base
salary in effect at any time within the twelve month period preceding a Change
in Control or the Date of Termination, and (II) the greater of (i) the Target
Incentive Award or Target Amount to which the Executive would have been entitled
under the EICP or ADMICP, as applicable, and the base or target amount to which
the Executive would have been entitled under any other bonus program of the
Corporation, had he been employed by the Corporation at the end of the fiscal
year in which the Date of Termination occurs, or (ii) the highest amount awarded
to the Executive under the EICP or ADMICP and under any other bonus program of
the Corporation during the five fiscal years preceding the Date of Termination.
The Executive's average annual compensation in clause (1) above shall be
determined in
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accordance with any regulations promulgated under Section 280G of the Code.
Compensation payable to the Executive by the Corporation (or an Affiliate) shall
include every type and form of compensation includible in the Executive's gross
income in respect of the Executive's employment by the Corporation (or an
Affiliate).

                      (C)    In addition to the foregoing amounts payable under
paragraph 4(iii)(A) and (B) above, the Executive will be entitled to the
following:

                             (1)    any stock option rights held by the
        Executive which were not fully exercisable on the Date of Termination
        shall immediately become fully exercisable by the Executive;

                             (2)    the Corporation (or an Affiliate) shall
        maintain in full force and effect, for the Executive's continued
        benefit, until the earlier of (I) 24 months after the Date of
        Termination or (II) the Executive's 65th birthday, all life, medical and
        dental insurance programs in which the Executive was entitled to
        participate immediately prior to the Date of Termination provided that
        his continued participation is possible under the general terms and
        provisions of such programs; provided that, in the event the Executive's
        participation in any such program is barred, the Corporation (or an



        Affiliate) shall arrange to provide the Executive with benefits
        substantially similar to those which he was entitled to receive under
        such programs;

                             (3)    in addition to the benefits to which the
        Executive is entitled under the Corporation's (or an Affiliate's)
        retirement plans in which he participates or any successor plans or
        programs in effect on the Date of Termination, the Corporation (or an
        Affiliate) shall pay the Executive in one lump sum in cash, at the
        Executive's normal retirement age, as defined in such plan or programs
        (or earlier retirement age should the Executive so elect pursuant to
        such plan or programs), an amount equal to the actuarial equivalent of
        the retirement pension to which the Executive would have been entitled
        under the terms of such retirement plan or programs had he accumulated
        24 additional months of continuous service after the Date of Termination
        (or, if less, the number of
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        months between the Date of Termination and the date on which the
        Executive attains normal retirement age under the plan) at his base
        salary rate in effect on the Date of Termination under such retirement
        plan or program reduced by the single sum actuarial equivalent of any
        amounts to which the Executive is entitled pursuant to the provisions of
        said retirement plans and programs; provided that, at the option of the
        Executive, instead of paying such amount at the Executive's normal
        retirement age, such amount, discounted to reflect its then present
        value, shall be paid to the Executive at the same time as the Severance
        Payment; and further provided that, for purposes of this subparagraph
        (3), the actuarial equivalents shall be determined, and all other
        calculations shall be made, using the same methods and assumptions
        utilized under the Corporation's (or an Affiliate's) retirement plan or
        programs; and

                             (4)    the Executive shall become fully vested and
        have a nonforfeitable interest in any benefit which he has accrued under
        the Corporation's Amended and Restated Supplemental Executive Retirement
        Plan ("SERP"), including any Supplemental Annual Benefit Determinations
        or similar determinations or benefit grants under the SERP adopted at
        any time prior to termination of the Executive's employment.

                      (D) (1) Anything in this Agreement to the contrary
        notwithstanding, in the event it shall be determined that any payment or
        distribution by the Corporation or the Subsidiary to or for the benefit
        of the Executive, whether paid or payable or distributed or
        distributable pursuant to the terms of this Agreement or otherwise (a
        "PAYMENT"), would be subject to the excise tax imposed by Section 4999
        of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "CODE") or similar
        section or any interest or penalties with respect to such excise tax
        (such excise tax, together with any such interest and penalties, are
        hereinafter collectively referred to as the "EXCISE TAX"), then the
        Executive shall be
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        entitled to receive an additional payment (a "GROSS-UP PAYMENT ") in an
        amount such that after payment by the Executive of all taxes (including
        any interest or penalties imposed with respect to such taxes), including
        any Excise Tax, imposed upon the Gross-Up Payment the Executive retains
        an amount of the Gross-Up Payment equal to all such taxes imposed upon
        the Payments.

                             (2) Subject to the provisions of subsection (4)
        hereof, all determinations required to be made under this subsection,
        including whether a Gross-Up Payment is required and the amount of such
        Gross-Up Payment, shall be made by the firm of independent auditors
        acting as such for the Corporation or the Subsidiary immediately prior
        to the Change in Control (the "ACCOUNTING FIRM") provided, however, if
        the Accounting Firm has performed services for the person, entity or
        group who caused the Change in Control, or an affiliate thereof, the
        Executive may select an alternative accounting firm from any nationally
        recognized firm of certified public accountants, which shall be treated
        as the Accounting Firm for purposes hereof, The Accounting Firm shall
        provide detailed supporting calculations both to the Corporation (and
        the Subsidiary) and the Executive within 30 days of termination of
        employment under this Agreement, if applicable, or such earlier time as
        is requested by the Executive or the Corporation. When calculating the
        amount of the Gross-Up Payment, the Executive shall be deemed to pay:

                      (I) Federal income taxes at the highest applicable
                      marginal rate of Federal income taxation for the calendar
                      year in which the Gross-Up Payment is to be made, and
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                      (II) any applicable state and local income taxes at the
                      highest applicable marginal rate of taxation for the
                      calendar year in which the Gross-up Payment is to be made,
                      net of the maximum reduction in Federal income taxes which
                      could be obtained from deduction of such state and local
                      taxes if paid in such year.

                             (3) If the Accounting Firm determines that no
        Excise Tax is payable by the Executive, it shall furnish the Executive
        with an opinion that he or she has substantial authority not to report
        any Excise Tax on his or her federal income tax return. Any
        determination by the Accounting Firm shall be binding upon the
        Corporation (and the Subsidiary) and the Executive. As a result of the
        uncertainty in the application of Section 4999 of the Code at the time
        of the initial determination by the Accounting Firm hereunder, it is
        possible that Gross-Up Payments which will not have been made by the
        Corporation or the Subsidiary should have been made ("UNDERPAYMENT"),
        consistent with the calculations required to be made hereunder. In the
        event that the Corporation (and the Subsidiary) exhausts their remedies
        pursuant to subsection (4) hereof, and the Executive thereafter is
        required to make a payment of any Excise Tax, the Accounting Firm shall
        determine the amount of the Underpayment that has occurred and any such
        Underpayment shall be promptly paid by the Corporation or the Subsidiary
        to or for the benefit of the Executive.

                             (4) The Executive shall notify the Corporation (and
        the Subsidiary) in writing of any claim by the Internal Revenue Service
        that, if successful, would require the payment by the Corporation or the
        Subsidiary of the Gross-Up Payment. Such notification shall be given as
        soon as practicable but no later than ten business days after
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        the Executive knows of such claim and shall apprise the Corporation (and
        the Subsidiary) of the nature of such claim and the date on which such
        claim is requested to be paid. The Executive shall not pay such claim
        prior to the expiration of the thirty day period following the date on
        which it gives such notice to the Corporation (and the Subsidiary) (or
        such shorter period ending on the date that any payment of taxes with
        respect to such claim is due). If the Corporation or the Subsidiary
        notifies the Executive in writing prior to the expiration of such period
        that it desires to contest such claim, the Executive shall:

                      (I) give the Corporation (and the Subsidiary) any
                      information reasonably requested by the Corporation (and
                      the Subsidiary) relating to such claim,

                      (II) take such action in connection with contesting such
                      claim as the Corporation or the Subsidiary shall
                      reasonably request in writing from time to time including,
                      without limitation, accepting legal representation with
                      respect to such claim by an attorney reasonably selected
                      by the Corporation,

                      (III) cooperate with the Corporation (and the Subsidiary)
                      in good faith in order effectively to contest such claim,
                      and

                      (IV) permit the Corporation (and the Subsidiary) to
                      participate in any proceedings relating to such claim;

        provided, however, that the Corporation or the Subsidiary shall bear and
        pay directly all costs and expenses (including additional interest and
        penalties) incurred in connection with such contest and shall indemnify
        and hold the Executive harmless, on an after-tax basis, for any Excise
        Tax or income tax, including interest and penalties with respect
        thereto, imposed
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        as a result of such representation and payment of costs and expenses.
        Without limitation on the foregoing provisions of this subsection, the
        Corporation shall control all proceedings taken in connection with such
        contest and, at its sole option, may pursue or forego any and all
        administrative appeals, proceedings, hearings and conferences with the
        taxing authority in respect of such claim and may, at its sole option,
        either direct the Executive to pay the tax claimed and sue for a refund
        or contest the claim in any permissible manner, and the Executive agrees
        to prosecute such contest to a determination before any administrative
        tribunal, in a court of initial jurisdiction and in one or more
        appellate courts, as the Corporation shall determine; provided, however,
        that if the Corporation directs the Executive to pay such claim and sue
        for a refund, the Corporation or the Subsidiary shall advance the amount



        of such payment to the Executive, on an interest-free basis and shall
        indemnify and hold the Executive harmless, on an after-tax basis, from
        any Excise Tax or income tax, including interest or penalties with
        respect thereto, imposed with respect to such advance or with respect to
        any imputed income with respect to such advance; and further provided
        that any extension of the statue of limitations relating to payment of
        taxes for the taxable year of the Executive with respect to which such
        contested amount is claimed to be due is limited solely to such
        contested amount. Furthermore, the Corporation's control of the contest
        shall be limited to issues with respect to which a Gross-Up Payment
        would be payable hereunder and the Executive shall be entitled to settle
        or contest, as the case may be, any other issue raised by the Internal
        Revenue Service or any other taxing authority.

               (5)    If after the receipt by the Executive of an amount
        advanced by the Corporation or the Subsidiary pursuant to this
        subsection the Executive becomes entitled
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        to receive any refund with respect to such claim, the Executive shall
        (subject to the Corporation's complying with the requirements of
        subsection (4)) promptly pay to the Corporation or the Subsidiary the
        amount of such refund (together with any interest paid or credited
        thereon by the taxing authority after deducting any taxes applicable
        thereto). If, after the receipt by the Executive of an amount advanced
        by the Corporation or the Subsidiary pursuant to subsection (4) a
        determination is made that the Executive shall not be entitled to any
        refund with respect to such claim and the Corporation does not notify
        the Executive in writing of its intent to contest such denial of refund
        prior to the expiration of thirty days after such determination, then
        such advance shall be forgiven and shall not be required to be repaid
        and the amount of such advance shall offset, to the extent thereof, the
        amount of Gross-Up Payment required to be paid under subsection (4). The
        forgiveness of such advance shall be considered part of the Gross-Up
        Payment and subject to gross-up for any taxes (including interest or
        penalties) associated therewith.

               (iv)   The Executive's right to receive payments under this
Agreement shall not decrease the amount of, or otherwise adversely affect, any
other benefits payable to the Executive under any plan, agreement or arrangement
relating to employee benefits provided by the Corporation or the Subsidiary.

               (v)    The Executive shall not be required to mitigate the amount
of any payment provided for in this paragraph 4 by seeking other employment or
otherwise, nor shall the amount of any payment or benefit provided for in this
paragraph 4 be reduced by any compensation earned by the Executive as the result
of employment by another employer or by reason of the Executive's receipt of or
right to receive any retirement or other benefits after the date of termination
of employment or otherwise.

               (vi)   The Corporation may, but shall not be obligated to,
provide security for payment of the amounts set forth in this Agreement in a
form that will
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                      cause such amounts to be includible in the Executive's
                      gross income only for the taxable year or years in which
                      such amounts are paid to the Executive under the terms of
                      this Agreement. The form of security may include a funded
                      irrevocable grantor trust established so as to satisfy any
                      published Internal Revenue Service guidelines.

        5.     FEES AND EXPENSES. The Corporation or the Subsidiary shall pay
all reasonable legal fees and related expenses (including the costs of experts,
evidence and counsel and other such expenses included in connection with any
litigation or appeal) incurred by the Executive as a result of (i) his
termination of employment (including all such fees and expenses, if any,
incurred in contesting or disputing any such termination of employment) or (ii)
his seeking to obtain or enforce any right or benefit provided by this Agreement
or by any other plan or arrangement maintained by the Corporation or the
Subsidiary under which he is or may be entitled to receive benefits. The
Corporation further agrees to pay prejudgment interest on any money judgment
against the Corporation obtained by the Executive in any arbitration or
litigation against it to enforce such rights calculated at the prime interest
rate of Wachovia Bank, N.A., or its successor, in effect from time to time from
the date it is determined that payment(s) to him should have been made under
this Agreement.

        6.     SUCCESSORS; BINDING AGREEMENT.

               (i)    The Corporation will require any successor (whether direct
or indirect, by purchase, merger, consolidation or otherwise) to all or
substantially all of the business and/or assets of the Corporation, by agreement



in form and substance satisfactory to the Executive, to expressly assume and
agree to perform this Agreement in the same manner and to the same extent that
the Corporation would be required to perform it if no succession had taken
place. Failure of the Corporation to obtain such agreement prior to the
effectiveness of any such
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succession shall be a breach of this Agreement and shall entitle the Executive
to compensation in the same amount and on the same terms as he would be entitled
hereunder if he terminated his employment for Good Reason, except that for
purposes of implementing the foregoing, the date on which any such succession
becomes effective shall be deemed the Date of Termination. As used in this
Agreement, "Corporation" shall mean the Corporation as defined above and any
successor to its business and/or assets as aforesaid which executes and delivers
the agreement provided for in this paragraph 6 or which otherwise becomes bound
by all the terms and provisions of this Agreement by operation of law. As used
in this Agreement, "Subsidiary" shall mean Subsidiary as defined above and any
successor to its business or assets.

               (ii)   This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be
enforceable by the Executive's personal or legal representatives, executors,
administrators, successors, heirs, distributees, devisees and legatees. If the
Executive should die while any amounts would still be payable to him hereunder
if he had continued to live, all such amounts, unless otherwise provided herein,
shall be paid in accordance with the terms of this Agreement to his devisee,
legatee or other designee or, if there be no such designee, to his estate.

        7.     NOTICES.  For the purpose of this Agreement, notices and all
other communications provided for in the Agreement shall be in writing and shall
be deemed to have been duly given when delivered or mailed by United States
registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed in the
case of the Executive, to

and in the case of the Corporation and the Subsidiary , to the principal
executive offices or the Corporation , provided that all notices to the
Corporation and the Subsidiary shall be directed to
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the attention of its Chief Executive Officer with copies to the Secretary of the
Corporation and to the Board of Directors of the Subsidiary and the Board of
Directors of the Corporation, or to such other address as either party may have
furnished to the other in writing in accordance herewith, except that notices of
change of address shall be effective only upon receipt.

        8.     MISCELLANEOUS. No provisions of this Agreement may be modified,
waived or discharged unless such waiver, modification or discharge is agreed to
in writing signed by the Executive and a duly authorized officer of the
Corporation. No waiver by either party hereto at any time of any breach by the
other party hereto of, or compliance with, any condition or provision of this
Agreement to be performed by such other party shall be deemed a waiver of
similar or dissimilar provisions or conditions at the same or at any prior or
subsequent time. No agreements or representations, oral or otherwise, express or
implied, with respect to the subject matter hereof have been made by either
party which are not set forth expressly in this Agreement. This Agreement shall
not be assigned in whole or in part without the prior written consent of the
non-assigning party; provided, however, this sentence shall not be construed to
relieve the Corporation or any successor (whether direct or indirect) from
liability hereunder as provided in paragraph 6. The validity, interpretation,
construction and performance of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws
(but not the law of conflicts of laws) of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

        9.     VALIDITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any provisions
of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other
provisions of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect.

        IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as
of the date and year first above written.
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                                            EXECUTIVE

Witness:

                                                                         (SEAL)
------------------------------              -----------------------------

                                            VF CORPORATION

Attest:                                     By:



                                                --------------------------------
                                                Mackey J. McDonald
------------------------------                  Chairman, President and Chief
Candace S. Cummings                             Executive Officer
Secretary
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